## **AUCKLEY PARISH COUNCIL**

Mobile: 07857 568268

Email: clerk@auckleyparishcouncil.gov.uk

Website: www.auckleyparishcouncil.gov.uk

## THE MEETING OF AUCKLEY PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 11<sup>TH</sup> OF SEPTEMBER 2024, AT AUCKLEY PARISH CENTRE, COMMENCING AT 6.30PM.

Before the formal meeting begins, 15 minutes will be allocated for public participation

## **AGENDA**

- 1. NON-ATTENDANCE OF COUNCILLORS
  - a) To receive and note apologies from councillors who are unable to attend the meeting
  - b) To consider reasons for absence provided by councillors who cannot attend and resolve the council's acceptance of these if felt relevant.
- 2. TO APPROVE THE CO-OPTION OF A NEW PARISH COUNCILLOR
- 3. TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF OTHER INTERESTS AND ANY AMENDMENTS
- 4. TO DETERMINE EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS
- 5. TO APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 10<sup>TH</sup> JULY 2024
- 6. TO RECEIVE REPORT FROM DISTRICT COUNCILLORS AND/OR DMBC OFFICERS
- 7. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE JULY MINUTES
- 8. TO CONSIDER CONTACT MADE BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
  - a) Ongoing complaint regarding safety of Hayfield Lane at school drop off/pick up times
  - b) Access around the bridge along the River Torne
  - c) Accident on footpath at junction of Gatehouse Lane/ Mosham Road
  - d) Parking on pavements on Ellers Lane
- 9. TO REPORT DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE CLERK
- 10. TO CONSIDER THE FIRST QUARTER AUDIT & BUDGET MONITORING REPORTS
- 11. TO CONSIDER THE PATH ADJACENT TO RAVENSWOOD DRIVE TO RIVERSIDE PARK
- 12. TO UPDATE ON MEETING WITH CDC DRAINAGE
- 13. TO CONSIDER QUOTES FOR THE REMOVAL OF A TREE IN THE DITCH ON RIVERSIDE PARK
- 14. TO CONSIDER THE TREE SURVEY REPORTS FOR THE COPSE & RIVERSIDE PARK
- 15. TO UPDATE ON SMALL CLAIMS COURT ACTION
- 16. TO RECEIVE REQUESTS TO CARRY OUT WORKS BY AUCKLEY SHOW COMMITTEE
- 17. TO UPDATE ON CCTV CAMERAS OUTSIDE THE PARISH
- 18. TO CONSIDER THE HOUSING PRE-APPLICATION ON HURST LANE
- 19. TO CONSIDER RESPONSE TO LOCAL NATURE RECOVERY STRATEGY SURVEY
- 20. TO DISCUSS HIGHWAY MATTERS
- 21. TO DISCUSS RECREATIONAL MATTERS
  - a) Hayfield Park:
    - 1. To update on encampment
    - 2. To discuss anti social behaviour
    - 3. To update on s106 application
- 22. TO RECEIVE POLICE REPORT AND CRIME FIGURES

- 23. TO CONSIDER UPDATE FROM STAFFING COMMITTEE
- 24. TO CONSIDER PURCHASING TOOLS/EQUIPMENT FOR SITE SUPERVISOR ROLE
- 25. TO DISCUSS MATTERS ASSOCIATED WITH PARISH COUNCIL WEBSITE/FACEBOOK
- 26. TO CONSIDER ITEMS FOR REFERRAL TO WARD COUNCILLORS
- 27. TO RECEIVE REPORTS OF MEETINGS ATTENDED BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL: PCJCC
  - YLCA Green Belt Planning webinar
- 28. TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS https://planning.doncaster.gov.uk/online-applications/
- 29. TO REPORT DECISIONS MADE BY DMBC'S PLANNING COMMITTEE
- 30. TO RECEIVE BANK RECONCILIATIONS FOR JULY & AUGUST
- 31. TO APPROVE BANKING TRANSACTIONS
- 32. TO RECEIVE CORRESPONDENCE:
  - YLCA Weekly News, Law & Governance Bulletin NALC Chief Executives Bulletin
- 33. TO CONFIRM DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING- TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY  $9^{\text{TH}}$  OCTOBER 2024 AT AUCKLEY PARISH CENTRE, COMMENCING AT 6.30PM

Emma Lear (Clerk)

5<sup>th</sup> of September 2024

